
Outlook

Re: Reminder - PAC Meeting 9 is next Tuesday

From Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>
Date Wed 2025-02-05 10:22 AM
To Michael Weimer <MWeimer@lifeflight.org>
Cc Ben Clayton <bclayton@lifeflight.org>; BEACH Anthony <Anthony.BEACH@odav.oregon.gov>

Hi Michael,

Thanks for reaching out. You are listed as an alternate and Ben is the primary PAC member. We ask that
only one member/alternate participates in the meeting discussions but both are welcome to attend the
meeting (the alternate would just participate via the "attendee" or public section). 

I also sometimes get delivery delay messages for your email, so please let me know if you are NOT
receiving the PAC emails. 

Please let me know if you have any other questions. 

Thanks, 
BRANDY STEFFEN | JLA PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 
Partner + Senior Program Manager    
brandy.steffen@jla.us.com » Schedule a 30 minute meeting   

From: Michael Weimer <MWeimer@lifeflight.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 1:23 PM
To: Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>
Subject: RE: Reminder - PAC Meeting 9 is next Tuesday
 
Hi Brandy,
 
I am not sure if I am an official PAC member or not. Can you please clarify? If so, I have not received a
Zoom invite.
 
Michael Weimer | Chief Operating Officer
Office 503.678.4364 | Mobile 208.258.4323 | Fax 503.678.4369
Life Flight Network | 1550 South Tech Lane | Suite 105 | Meridian, ID 83642

 
From: Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 9:00 AM

mailto:brandy.steffen@jla.us.com
https://outlook.office.com/bookwithme/user/b32d141f8b484237af4cff695637d779@jla.us.com/meetingtype/XeCWyKCq9kS7hJVkN_X-SQ2?anonymous&ep=mLinkFromTile


Cc: BEACH Anthony <Anthony.BEACH@odav.oregon.gov>
Subject: Reminder - PAC Meeting 9 is next Tuesday
 
WARNING: This email originated outside of Life Flight Network’s email system.
DO NOT REPLY, OPEN OR CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Hello PAC members,
 
We are looking forward to seeing you at next week's meeting (VIRTUAL) on Tuesday, February 11, 2025
from 5:00-8:00 p.m. when we'll review and discuss the refined preferred alternative, the Airport Layout Plan
(ALP), and Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) for the Airport Master Plan project. 
 
Date/Time: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 from 5:00-8:00 p.m.
Location: Zoom

PAC members have been registered via Zoom and will get an email directly from Zoom with the
login information (please check your junk folder). Please do not forward this email to anyone.
Others can join using the link on the website: https://publicproject.net/AuroraAirport (on the
"meetings" page)

Materials: The agenda is attached and posted to the website. 
 
Thanks, 
BRANDY STEFFEN | JLA PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 
Senior Program Manager + Partner
 

From: Brandy Steffen
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 4:56 PM
Cc: BEACH Anthony <Anthony.BEACH@odav.oregon.gov>
Subject: PAC Meeting 9 scheduled for Tuesday, Feb. 11, 2025
 
Hello PAC members,
 
We are looking forward to seeing you at the next meeting (VIRTUAL) on Tuesday, February 11, 2025 from
5:00-8:00 p.m. when we'll review and discuss the refined preferred alternative, the Airport Layout Plan (ALP),
and Capital
Improvement Plan (CIP) for the Airport Master Plan project. 
 
Thanks again for all of the comments from the last PAC meeting. As a reminder, please submit any
comments on the Refined Preferred Alternative no later than Tuesday, January 21, 2025. 
 
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

Materials: The agenda will be posted to the website once it is finalized. 
 
Thanks, 
BRANDY STEFFEN | JLA PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 
Senior Program Manager + Partner

https://linklock.titanhq.com/analyse?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpublicproject.net%2FAuroraAirport%23&data=eJxUykFvgyAUAOBfg4clEgSMmIxl6uqtSbMdekZ8Zu0UyONx6L9futvO3-ftsplWrcbXxpmm1mBE3fu2q1W7baCavlHCVat9qQ77er7qy6fQ57HTop-0NifVt3I6zVJ_dIOU4zhLId__NR7ckXAVmieMK4-F9hh_uI_HW5Xtgi6sD54Jtg0C0-K-O17ykyu0XxcgwByfMEGggo8rZPrTYr-JUmZqYHJmck5l2W8-YbyDJx6AmJyHghHdcMMUkZhUvwEAAP__-ohKIw%25%25
mailto:Anthony.BEACH@odav.oregon.gov
https://publicproject.net/files/UAOAMP/uao-refinedpreferredalternative-010725.pdf
https://linklock.titanhq.com/analyse?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpublicproject.net%2FAuroraAirport%23&data=eJxUykFvgyAUAOBfg4clEgSMmIxl6uqtSbMdekZ8Zu0UyONx6L9futvO3-ftsplWrcbXxpmm1mBE3fu2q1W7baCavlHCVat9qQ77er7qy6fQ57HTop-0NifVt3I6zVJ_dIOU4zhLId__NR7ckXAVmieMK4-F9hh_uI_HW5Xtgi6sD54Jtg0C0-K-O17ykyu0XxcgwByfMEGggo8rZPrTYr-JUmZqYHJmck5l2W8-YbyDJx6AmJyHghHdcMMUkZhUvwEAAP__-ohKIw%25%25


IMPORTANT NOTICE: This communication, including any attachment, contains information that may be confidential
or privileged, and is intended solely for the entity or individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient, you should contact the sender and delete the message. Any unauthorized disclosure, copying, or
distribution of this message is strictly prohibited. Nothing in this email, including any attachment, is intended to be a
legally binding signature. This email may be privileged and protected under applicable law as related to quality
assurance.


